



RETTYMOL E. D

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Nurse RN with 6 years of experience providing quality care to a wide variety of patients. Possess a Bachelor's qualification in Nursing, Aiming to leverage my experience and knowledge to effectively fill the nursing position at your hospital.

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Name : RETTYMOL E.D
Date of Birth : 19/11/1993
Husband Name : Jaisil
Nationality : Indian
Marital status : Married
Religion : Christian

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:

Course	Board/ University	Year Of Pass	Percentage
BSC-Nursing	Rajiv Gandhi University	2017	65%
Plus Two	Kerala HSE Board	2011	65%
SSLC	Kerala State Board	2009	68%

CONTACT DETAILS

ELLIKKANIRAPPEL HOUSE
MULLARINGAD POST
VANNAPURAM
IDUKKI DT,
KERALA.
Pin-685607

EMAIL:

rettymol1993@gmail.com

PHONE:

+91 9482145898

LANGUAGES SKILL

- English
- Hindi
- Malayalam
- Tamil
- Kannada

SKILLS

- Problem solving
- Adaptation
- Time management
- Critical thinking
- Leadership

EXPERIENCE

- Worked as a staff nurse in Raha health clinic ,Malappuram from the period 30/01/2016 to 23/01/2017 (Casualty)
- Worked as a staff nurse in Brookefield hospital,Bangalore from the period 30/05/2017 to 12/05/2020(Medical surgical ward)
- Worked as a staff nurse in Cloudnine hospital,Bangalore from the period 27/05/2020 to 13/03/2022 (Labour room)
- Worked as a staff nurse in Kinder hospital,Bangalore from the period 08/04/2022 to 30/09/2022(Labour room)

DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that the information stated above is true to the best of my knowledge

Place : IDUKKI

Date :

Yours Sincerely,
RETTYMOLE.D